Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 5:00 PM

To: ‘Bob Asher’; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Cc: rflores@blm.gov; Chase Settle; Yvette Moore; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Form C-141 Release Notification (Grid Iron BLI Federal #3)

Bob,

Please provide calculations and/or specific justification for the reported release/recovery volumes.
Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748~1283 Ext 108

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: rflores@blm.gov; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore
<Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>

Subject: [EXT] Form C-141 Release Notification (Grid Iron BLI Federal #3)

Thank you,

Robert C. “Bob” Asher

Environmental Supervisor

Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division

Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-4217 (Office)

575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

eogresources



